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Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 10:47 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Jamie Morrow; Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/8/2010 10:45:00 AM

Docket Number: 090077-T1

Filename / Path: 1:\2009\090077\080077 Final Order.jim.doc

FINAL ORDER GRANTING CANCELLATION OF IXC REGISTRATION
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 1:50 PM
Subject:

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 274800}
Attachments: 00187-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/8/2010
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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Friday, May 01, 2009 12:02 PM A E
To: CLK - Orders / Notices DMINISTRATIV
Ce: Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/M/2009 11:58:00 AM

Docket Number: 090077-TI

Filename / Path: 1:12009\090077\090077 PAAvsm.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER
CANCELLING INTRASTATE INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF
AND REGISTRATION ON THE COMMISSION’S QOWN MOTION
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, May 01, 2009 2:58 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 171000)

Attachments: 04104-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-8770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/1/2009
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Docket No.090077-TI Date Docketed: 02/11/2009 Title: Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TJ1719
by ProNet Communications, Incorporated , effective February
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Company: ProNet Communications, Incorporated
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